NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

Bureau and Statistical Agent W-01059
3025-01

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WY O) Principal Coordinators

FROM: Dennis Kuhns
Technical Assistance and Communications, Director

DATE: August 20, 2001 Q\'%
SUBJECT: 2001-2002 Arrangement Package ! '

Enclosed is the 2001-2002 Arrangement Package. As 0 %}%mpany contact, please
th&encl

coordinate the contents of the package as indicated in etter from FEMA. Please
make sure that your company CEO signs the Arran d returns the required materials to
the FIA Administrator, 500 C Street, SW. ington, DC, 20472, by September 20, 2001.

The Arrangement Package inc% [®wing:
- Financia Assist idy Arrangement - 2001/2002

Financial Asst Arrangement - 2001/2002 - Signature Pages
Mort grtfol j@¥Protection Program (MPPP) Agreement - 2001/2002
Mor io Protection Program (MPPP) Agreement - 2001/2002 - Signature Pages
oals Memo
IPFederal Register - Final Rule - 8/2001
MA Map Service Center Order Form
NFIP Public Awareness Materials Order Form

We have also included a WY O Profile Form so that we can secure updated company contact
information. Please return this completed form to your Program Coordinator at the NFIP Bureau
& Statistical Agent, P.O. Box 310, Lanham, Maryland, 20703-0310.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact your Program Coordinator.

Attachment

cc: Vendors

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE « LANHAM, MD 20706 « (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract tothe FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
isthe Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood | nsurance Program



